

LAW OFFICE

CLIFFORD, LYONS & GARDE

JOHN M. CLIFFORD*
MONA LYONS
BILLIE PIRNER GARDE**
PETER F. BUTCHER†

1620 L STREET, N.W.
SUITE 625
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
(202) 289-8990
FAX (202) 289-8992

*ALSO ADMITTED IN MD
**ALSO ADMITTED IN TX, WI
†ALSO ADMITTED IN MA, NY

October 22, 2002

BY FAX: (301) 415-3431

Frank Congel, Director
Office of Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: Confirmatory Order (Exelon)

Dear Mr. Congel:

This will confirm our discussion yesterday in which you granted my request for a ten-day extension in the above-referenced matter. As I explained to you, I represent the employee involved in the events that led to the investigation, and am working through a number of issues with Exelon in an attempt to bring full closure to the matter. It is unlikely that we will be able to get through these issues by the end of today. My client does not want to make a final decision on whether to challenge the Order until we exhaust all possibility of informal resolution.

I did not have a calendar in front of me while we were talking, but the ten days would run on Saturday, November 2. Given that, I would request that the due date be Monday, November 4, 2002. If this accurately reflects your understanding of our agreement, please provide me with written confirmation of the extension.

Thank you very much for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,



Billie Pirner Garde